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MEETING DATE: August 22, 2023

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Heba El-Guindy, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution Accepting the Amendment Modification Summary (E-76)

Increasing the Authorized Funding for Preliminary Engineering by
$25,000, Right of Way by $74,913 and Other by $172,229 for Federal
Aid Project Number BRLO 5917(092), Hirschdale Road Over Truckee
River Bridge Project — District V

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.
FUNDING: The Hirschdale Road Over Truckee River Bridge Project is funded with Federal

Hi%hway Bridge Program funds. This Project is included in the Board approved Department of
Public Works Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) and impacts Fiscal Year 2023/24 Road Capital
Improvement Budget. A budget amendment is not required and there is no impact to the General

Fund.

BACKGROUND: The Department of Public Works was previously allocated a total of $880,000
in Federal funds for Project Number BRLO 5917(092), Hirschdale Road Over Truckee River
Bridge Project. The Board of Supervisors accepted these funds by Resolutions 16-151, 20-363,
22-321 and 23-018.

The State has prepared the attached Amendment Modification Summary (E-76), dated 7/27/2023,
authorizing the increase of the award by $25,000 for Preliminary Engineering, $74,913 for Right
of Way and $172,229 for Other for a new Project total award amount of $1,152,142. Revenue
Information Record is attached for reference. Approval from the Board of Supervisors is required
to accept the additional funds.

Item Initiated by: Michelle Garcia, Project Manager
Approved by: Heba EI-Guindy, Director of Public Works

Attachments:

- Resolution Accepting the Amendment Modification Summary (E-76)
- Amendment Modification Summary (E-76) Form
- Revenue Information Record
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